ANTIQUE BILLIARD / SNOOKER REVOLVING CUE RACK.
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REF: 24406

Height: 107 cm (42.1")
Diameter: 53.5 cm (21.1")

Description

A fine quality Orme & Sons oak billiard / snooker cue rack raised on three bun feet and revolving around the
central turned pillar. The stand is designed to hold twenty four cues and rests, twenty one around the
outside held in place by brass and leather clips and three through separate holes in the middle. The top is
decorated with four turned ball shaped finials, one large middle one and three smaller ones. On the
underside of the base it is stamped "ORME & SONS 1385 MANCHESTER.

The cue stand is in full working condition.

Orme & Sons was founded in 1845 and originally traded under the name "Thomas and James Orme" and
they supplied a large assortment of new and second-hand billiards and bagatelle tables, cues and racks,
balls for billiards, pool, pyramid and bagatelle, rules of the games, score boards, in fact the full range of
requirements. The company changed name to "Orme & Sons" around 1874 and were very active in
promoting billiards competitions, and provided a trophy for the first billiard championship of Ireland in 1876.
Orme's expanded their operations to Glasgow in 1880 and acquired a Royal Warrant from His Royal
Highness the Prince of Wales and used the Prince's feathers on their products and in their advertising. In
1881 Ormes were one of the first suppliers of 'lvorine' (composition) billiard balls and in 1885 were
instrumental in the formation of the Billiard Association. Upon the death of King Edward in 1910 Orme then
received a warrant from King George V.

With the out break of the First World War the production of billiard tables halted and everything turned
towards the war effort. After the war many of the skilled workers never returned and with a world-wide
recession it was very difficult to return to the pre-war production. With many businesses struggling, in 1928,
Orme and Sons joined with George Wright and Co. of London, and Fred Heyes, of Preston, with the new
group trading as Orme and Sons Limited. Although now a larger company they still continued to struggle
and in 1931 they shared their distribution facilities with Burroughes & Watts to help reduce their overheads,
but still remain independent companies. This arrangement stood until the out break of the Second World
War, which again brought all manufacturing activities to a standstill. After the war Orme's continued to
advertise for a few more years but were eventually absorbed into Burroughs & Watts.

Manfred Schotten Antiques
109 High Street « Burford ¢« Oxfordshire « OX18 4RG

01993 822 302 » schotten@sportantiques.co.uk



